Shipan Barua

To: Habibur Rahman
Subject: RE: Supply & Installation of 30 KVA Generator with foreign Canopy & ATS.

From: HO/Admin - Kamal Mustaba Ali [mailto:mustaba.ali@ebl-bd.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2021 11:19 AM

To: ariful@cross-world.com

Cc: HO/Admin - Ohidul Islam; HO/Admin - Farzana Sikder; HO/Admin - Tapash Chakraborty; HO/RB - Rabi Sankar
Parial; HO/Admin - Abu Taher Sarker; RB/Board Bazar Branch - Nasirul Huq

Subject: Supply & Installation of 30 KVA Generator with foreign Canopy & ATS.

Dear Arif,

Referred to your quotation CWPL-BF-EL/1086/21F dated May 2, 2021.

You are requested deliver, install One(1) unit 30 KVA Bidfeford Brand generator with foreign canopy and local ATS as
per the specification mentioned in referred quotation.

Installation to be completed by 6 May 2021 on urgent basis at total price Tk. 955,000.00( Taka Nine Lac Fifty Five
Thousand only).

You are also requested to bring back the existing generator and handover the same to our Dhanmondi Store.

Formal work order being followed.

Regards.

Kamal Mustaba Ali | Head of Administration & Security| Eastern Bank Limited |
100 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka | Tel: IP : +880-9666777325, Ext.7701 | Direct :+88-02-55069043 |
Cell: +880-1713-041434 | Fax : +880-2-55069009 | e-mail: mustaba.ali@ebl-bd.com Web: www.ebl.com.bd.
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